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December 05,2008 

Tiffany J. Bowman 
Division of General Counsel 
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Public Service Commission 
111 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, ICY 40602 

BRIGGS LAW OFFICE, PSC 
TODD R. BRIGGS 
17300 POLO FIELDS LANE 

LOUISVILLE, K E N T U C K Y  40245 

FACSIMILE (502) 2 5 4 - 5 7 1 7  

DEC 0 8  2008 
PUBLIC SERVICE 

COMMISSION 

RE: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC 
Case No. 2008-00388 - Construct Cell Site 
Geotechnical investigation 

Dear Ms Bowman: 

In response to our telephone conversation regarding the filing deficiency of a geotechnical investigation 
report associated with Case No 2008-00388, I am respectfully requesting an extension to file the report 

We have experienced a further delay in completing the geotechnical report but I have been informed 
that the investigation will begin no later than December 10th I expect to have the completed 
investigation report filed with the Commission within approximately two weeks from that start date 

I apologize for the delay and thank you for your understanding Please feel free to contact me with any 
questions 

Sincerely, 

-- 
Counsel for New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC 


